From: Takenaka, Gavin K

To: Hoffman, Michael J

Cc: Kimoto, Shari L

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Practical Correctional Considerations in Response to COVID-19
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:14:50 AM

This webinar intends to provide practical information in relation to the Pandemic Response
Plan and the recently published CDC guidance for corrections. If at all possible, please send
out to facility administrators. It could be helpful.

Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D.
Corrections Health Care Administrator
Department of Public Safety

Phone (808) 587-1250

Fax (808) 587-3378

From: National Institute of Corrections <nic@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 8:35:20 AM

To: Takenaka, Gavin K <gavin.k.takenaka@hawaii.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Practical Correctional Considerations in Response to COVID-19

Practical Correctional Considerations in Response to
COVID-19 — Segment I (20P3361)

April 1, 2020 / 10am PT / 11am MT / 12pm CT / 1pm ET

Webinar Summary webinar attendee
Are you feeling inundated with COVID-19 information? Are

you uncertain about practical contingencies for assessing staff

or new admissions? Or about developing contingencies for
quarantining suspected or presumptive COVID-19

cases? How are you safeguarding PPE supplies to make

certain they are utilized appropriately?

Here’s your opportunity to learn and ask questions regarding the CDC’s new Interim
Guidance on Management of Coronavirus Disease 2019 in Correctional and Detention
Facilities, designed to assist in preparing for potential introduction, spread and mitigation of
COVID-19.

Presenter

o Liesl Hagan, MPH, Epidemiologist, Community Interventions Task Force —
Correctional Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Target Audience
Any healthcare or non-healthcare administrator of federal, state or local correctional
jurisdiction and law enforcement agencies that have custodial authority for detained


mailto:gavin.k.takenaka@hawaii.gov
mailto:michael.j.hoffman@hawaii.gov
mailto:shari.l.kimoto@hawaii.gov

populations.

Registration

Follow this link https://nicmeetings.webex.com/nicmeetings/onstage/g.php?
MTID=ef1d6de45030f1f2003bal22c6af5d539

to NIC’s Webex Event Center and click on Register.

For More Information
Content contact: Anita E. Grant, CAPT, USPHS, Corrections Health Manager, NIC

- APollard@bop.gov

Webinar technical contact: Leslie LeMaster — Correctional Program Specialist, NIC Academy

Division - llemaster@bop.gov

How Do I Participate Effectively In a WebEx Event Center Webinar? How Do I Get
Ready?

You need a hands-free telephone, headset / earbuds, and an internet-enabled computer. For
optimum learning, be in a quiet place, free from distractions / interruptions, sight and sound
separated from others, where you can concentrate on what is happening during the webinar. A
separate office space with a door to close is an ideal setting. Connect to the audio bridge so
your hands are free to interact with your keyboard. Test your system compatibility prior to the
webinar session here http:/www.webex.com/test-meeting.html. If you encounter difficulty
accessing the test link, contact Webex Technical Support at 1-877-669-1782 and tell them you
will be attending an NIC web based session on NIC's Webex site

at http://nicmeetings.webex.com. NIC strongly recommends consulting with your agency /
local IT, as you may encounter agency pop-up blocking and/or firewall issues that block the
NIC Webex webinar url and your ability to connect to sessions.

NIC WebEx webinars sessions are not compatible with smartphones. NIC recommends you
connect to sessions on a desktop computer, laptop, or a tablet computer.

[ 2] Questions? Contact Us

STAY CONNECTED:
2]

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
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This email was sent to gavin.k.takenaka@hawaii.gov using GovDelivery Communications
Cloud on behalf of: National Institute of Corrections, 320 First Street, NW, Washington, DC
20534
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